

THE FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH of West Haven was organized in 1719. Present building completed in 1860 at a cost of \$10,000. When church steeple was destroyed in hurricane of November 25, 1950, the church people with substantial aid of town folk, rebuilt it at a cost of \$100,000.

500

PLACE STAMP HERE

3C-H495

POST CARD

SENUINE CURTEICH-CHICAGO "C.T. ART-COLORTONE" POST CARD (REG. U.S. PAT.OFF.)